OKLAHOMA LANDMARKS INVENTORY NOMINATION

Oklahoma Historic Preservation Survey, Oklahoma State University, 502 Math-Science Bldg.,
Stillwater, OK 74078

SOURCE OF NOMINATION: Contract Survey
SPERRY ARMORY

LOCATION: Vicinity of Sperry, Oklahoma 040, Tulsa County 143; SW, NW SW Sec. 13, T 21
N,R12E

CLASSIFICATION: structure; public; public acquisition--N/A; occupied; unrestricted; present
use--military

OWNER: Oklahoma Military Department 3501 Military Circle, NE, Oklahoma City, OK 73111
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Tulsa County Courthouse, Tulsa, OK 74174
DESCRIPTION: excellent condition; unaltered; original site

Two side-by-side rectangular units of 101 feet by 124 feet and 56 feet by 84 feet make
up the Sperry Armory. It is constructed of rusticated and coursed native sandstone; over the
drill floor the roof is arched, while over the smaller section it is flat. Over both are parapets
capped with pre-formed concrete slabs. Singly placed window openings with pre-formed
concrete sills are elongated and filled with metal casement windows. The facade of the front
entry is slightly extended from the remainder of the wall which then steps into the slightly
recessed door. There are four side and one rear garage doors in the larger section of the
building.

SIGNIFICANCE: 1936; architect/builder: unknown

Construction of armories across the state was the first major undertaking of the WPA
in Oklahoma and was designed to help get large numbers of the economically distressed
through the difficult winter of 1935-1936. First and foremost it was a social program, which
largely succeeded in its primary goals. The Sperry Armory is a continuing symbol of that
accomplishment. And it also helped revitalize the local business community, pouring wages of
some 100,000 man-hours of labor into Sperry's local economy. Equally significant is that it
played a role in helping to prepare a unit of the 45th Infantry Division that, with sister units,
would contribute so much to the American military effort during World War II in Europe.
Architecturally, the structure is notable within the community in terms of type, style,
workmanship and materials. Indeed, it is the only WPA structure left in the community.

GEOGRAPHICAL DATA:
Acreage: less than one acre Quadrangle: Sperry, Okla.
1:24,000/7.5 min.
UTM: 15 231430 4020930

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION: "The Sperry Armory Site" in the John Prock Addition to
Sperry original plat



PICTURE REFERENCE: 147-a; 147-b



